
 

  City of Rochester, New Hampshire  
WATER & SEWER BILLING  

                       19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

     (603) 332-3110    
 

 

 

 

 

DATE: February 6, 2023 

TO:  Utility Advisory Board 

FROM:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

 

RE:  Utility Advisory Board Meeting 

 

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on Monday February 13, 

2023 at 5:30 PM at New DPW Building, 209 Chestnut Hill Rd., Rochester. 

 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order 

2. Acceptance of January 9, 2023 Minutes 

3. Tabled Appeals 

 

3.1 Murtagh Family Trust 

 71 Ida Circle  

 Rochester, NH 03868 

 Re:  Account #110054 

 

 

 

 

4.  New Appeals 

 

4.1 Joseph Murray (Pages 6-12) 

   24 Nutter St.  

  Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re:  Account #101460 

 

1 



4.2 Andrew Bolton (Pages 13-19) 

 20 – 22 Winter St.  

 Rochester, NH 03867 

 Re: Account #13388B 

 

4.3     Donald Countryman (Pages 20-27) 

 56 Chamberlain St.  

 Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re:  Account #100720 

 

4.4  William Burke (Pages 28-38) 

 29 Lupine Lane  

 Rochester, NH  03868 

 Re:  Account #085514 

 

 

 

5. Financials-Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports 

6. Adjournment 

2 



Utility Advisory Board 
January 9, 2023 

5:30pm 
DPW Conference Room 
209 Chestnut Hill Road 

MEMBERS PRESENT 

Ralph Sanders 

Joe Boudreau  

  Eli Barnes  

 

OTHERS PRESENT 

Lisa Clark, DPW Deputy Director  

Michele Grant, Utility Billing Administrator 

MINUTES 

1. Call to order: 

Mr. Barnes called the meeting to order at 5:30pm. 

 
2. Approval of December 12, 2022 Minutes 

Mr. Boudreau requested a motion or comments on the minutes for the December 12, 

2022 meeting. Mr. Boudreau made a motion to accept the December 12, 2022 

meeting minutes as presented. The motion was seconded by Mr. Sanders. The 

motion passed unanimously. 

 
3. Appeals 

 

3.1 68 Ida Circle – LoPriore Family Trust 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering.  

Mr. Boudreau made a motion to abate 12 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $89.16 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

3.2 68 Ida Circle – LoPriore Family Trust  

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering.  

Mr. Barnes made a motion to abate 24 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total of 

$178.32 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Boudreau seconded the motion, the motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

3.3 55 Ida Circle – Raymond Wayman 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering.    

Mr. Barnes made a motion to abate 80 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 
3 



of $594.40 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Boudreau seconded the motion, the 

motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.4 14 Smoke St. – Joshua Valliere  

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering.   

Mr. Barnes made a motion to abate 42 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $312.06 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Boudreau seconded the motion, the 

motion passed unanimously.   

 

3.5 283 Chesley Hill Rd. – Matt Parker  

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a water and 

sewer abatement for having to flush his pipes after hydrant flushing. 

Mr. Barnes made a motion to deny this appeal since it was received late, per 

Ordinance 260-19A the appellant shall file an appeal to the UB office in writing 

proper to the payment due date.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Boudreau, the 

motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.6 23 Kendall St. – Beau & Samantha Rodgerson  

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering.  

Mr. Boudreau made a motion to abate 41 units of sewer at $8.17 per unit for a 

total of $334.97 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Sanders seconded the motion, the 

motion passed unanimously.   

 

3.7 3 Big Bear Rd. – Junellen Chase  

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for a leaking water heater. 

Mr. Barnes made a motion to abate 6 units of sewer at $8.17 per unit for a total of 

$49.02 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Sanders seconded the motion, the motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

3.8 8 Winch Way – Scot Yeanish  

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering.   

Mr. Barnes made a motion to abate 52 units of sewer at $8.17 per unit for a total 

of $424.84 plus any accrued interest. This is a one time only Military exception 

since the appeal was received after invoice due date due to owner being away for 

military service.  Mr. Sanders seconded the motion, the motion passed 

unanimously.  

 

 
4 



4. Financials 

The board reviewed and briefly discussed financial reports. 

 
5. Adjournment: 

Mr. Barnes made a motion to adjourn at 6:06 pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Boudreau. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

 
Minutes respectfully submitted by Michele Grant, Utility Billing Administrator 

5 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

 
Date:  February 3, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Lisa J. Clark, DPW Deputy Director 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  1/5/23 

Customer Name:       Joseph Murray     Account #: 101460 

Service Address:        443 Portland St.  

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend no abatement on the December invoice as the water was used and did enter the sewer 
system and it does not qualify for the Water & Sewer Adjustment Policy Abatement.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Dec. disputed invoice:      65 
b. Average Usage is:         23  
c. Estimated use over average:       42 

 
 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Lisa J. Clark                  Date 
DPW Deputy Director 
Operations & Administration                                 

2/6/2023

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

 
 
Date:  February 3, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Lisa J. Clark, DPW Deputy Director 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  1/9/23 

 Customer Name:       Andrew Bolton   Account #: 13388B 

 Service Address:        20-22 Winter St. 

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend we table this appeal for more consumption history, only 2 cycles of usage for this new 
property.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Dec. disputed invoice:   64 
 
 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Lisa J. Clark                   Date 
DPW Deputy Director 
Operations & Administration                 

2/6/2023

13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

Date:  February 6, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Lisa J. Clark, DPW Deputy Director 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  1/17/23 

 Customer Name:       Donald Countryman  Account #: 100720 

 Service Address:        56 Chamberlain St. 

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend to deny this abatement based on the Policy for Water Sewer Adjustments, section 3 
regarding negligence. .  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Dec. disputed invoice:    106 
b. Average usage is:                                        16 
c. Estimated use over average:       90 

 
Value of 45 units of water at the current rate of $6.41 = $288.45 
Value of 45 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $367.65 
 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Lisa J. Clark                 Date  

2/6/2023

20 



DPW Deputy Director  
Operations & Administration 

21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

 
 
Date:  February 6, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Lisa J. Clark, DPW Deputy Director 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  1/26/23 

 Customer Name:       William Burke                     Account #: 085514 

 Service Address:        29 Lupine Lane 

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend we table this appeal for more consumption history, and possible abatement of the 
December Billing.  A new meter was just installed 1/24/23 and meter is schedule for reading in March.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does dispute the meter reading  
2. The water meter was replaced 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Dec. disputed invoice:   32 
 
 
 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Lisa J. Clark        Date 
DPW Deputy Director              
Operations and Administration 

2/6/2023

28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/07/2023 09:11
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

520001 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                

520001 400302  INTEREST INCOME                    -500           0        -500            .00            .00        -500.00     .0%*
520001 406105  XFER FROM RET EAR            -4,048,418    -903,579  -4,951,997            .00            .00  -4,951,997.04     .0%*
520001 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REV                -4,000           0      -4,000     -27,812.44            .00      23,812.44  695.3%
520001 406211  EASTERSEAL SRF LO               -16,408           0     -16,408            .00            .00     -16,408.00     .0%*
520001 406600  CONSTRUCTION REVE               -10,000           0     -10,000      -5,250.00            .00      -4,750.00   52.5%*
520001 406601  USER FEES                    -5,170,000           0  -5,170,000  -2,342,023.72            .00  -2,827,976.28   45.3%*
520001 406602  INTEREST ON DEL A                -6,000           0      -6,000      -3,633.76            .00      -2,366.24   60.6%*
520001 406607  IMPACT FEES                     -20,000           0     -20,000     -39,992.33            .00      19,992.33  200.0%
520001 406701  SEPTIC DISPOSAL P              -130,000           0    -130,000     -96,922.00            .00     -33,078.00   74.6%*
520001 406703  INDUSTRIAL PRE-TR               -12,000           0     -12,000      -5,013.76            .00      -6,986.24   41.8%*
520001 406826  HOMEOWNER FINANCE               -60,000           0     -60,000     -91,380.50            .00      31,380.50  152.3%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE              -9,477,326    -903,579 -10,380,905  -2,612,028.51            .00  -7,768,876.53   25.2%

520002 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                

520002 406307  STATE AID GRANT C                -7,291           0      -7,291      -7,291.00            .00            .00  100.0%
520002 406308  STATE AID GRANT C                -9,868           0      -9,868      -1,208.00            .00      -8,660.00   12.2%*
520002 406309  STATE AID GRANT C               -39,058           0     -39,058     -11,272.00            .00     -27,786.00   28.9%*
520002 406310  STATE AID GRANT C               -13,005           0     -13,005      -3,310.00            .00      -9,695.00   25.5%*
520002 406311  STATE AID GRANT C               -27,711           0     -27,711      -7,684.00            .00     -20,027.00   27.7%*
520002 406312  STATE AID GRANT C               -28,392           0     -28,392      -7,417.00            .00     -20,975.00   26.1%*
520002 406313  STATE AID GRANT C               -13,297           0     -13,297      -2,511.00            .00     -10,786.00   18.9%*
520002 406314  STATE AID GRANT C                -4,895           0      -4,895            .00            .00      -4,895.00     .0%*

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE                -143,517           0    -143,517     -40,693.00            .00    -102,824.00   28.4%

52602057 SEWER WORKS EXPENSE                

52602057 511001  SALARIES - FULL               597,834      -7,400     590,434     319,243.27            .00     271,190.73   54.1%
52602057 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                 8,100           0       8,100       2,439.51            .00       5,660.49   30.1%
52602057 515001  ON CALL                         5,058           0       5,058         709.50            .00       4,348.50   14.0%
52602057 516000  LONGEVITY                       2,991           0       2,991       1,661.01            .00       1,329.99   55.5%
52602057 519000  TRAVEL ALLOWANC                 1,220           0       1,220         750.72            .00         469.28   61.5%
52602057 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               106,699           0     106,699      54,949.67            .00      51,749.33   51.5%
52602057 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 2,089           0       2,089       1,039.32            .00       1,049.68   49.8%

39 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=73jlBYPoWn2d%2FrjYpQlZSND2N%2F0o0cNxUcns5aVqIuXpPnXC27VOddrOCmizC1l4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FVutronZ0%2BYsagASXSHz1F5%2B1NqSoHBCBEMs4OjKaabRyKi%2B6f2KvBwvNQ2KkNI6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CvCxL0rHasvdWk4Jm7XjVQJ91tLVMOGUDmbJX3Exu1zKL0ZTmBFxBhIBNPktIHpA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j6cPaFM1Id47WQUEOVKB5kH%2FxfeslFBQqAyGmgTjCZeZVxBnZf3sxmcaOv5yYrjs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wj8oqFgfXzXhjtsaVltBcuAM9Ap7aT9D1QVTPYU6OItsEd8be%2BmpWEgQVfcTydSw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ED5r16Rt6sm45qZHHVKLhwXd0wOlrGjRf%2B9H6g%2FgRxT37%2FYmGgX3KjckGhnT7ygE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VnAeXFGSGLc%2FKuiJiNMaZRmF8veBQtFQke0LBfY8T8u38RRLP2%2BuEJB%2B6XGg3u8D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wuJEInNXeZGTdDAkkXKOACXX7xq8YVrC%2F1IvxswquAlXXmilKjdGA9Ime%2BiziCQO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PVILEe%2BHy8%2F6fF3qqUhoLKLVoN%2BX75znJz%2B7goXxL3ePTIsx1StxbbToVVqAuceN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iM3%2FEjiHOen4cnq49pZU94WY3M39xCinZgqT1AFuKc5lgJCS1mP5KmdmuCVFFCYv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fr5cnggp%2FXGcYyORWC03h27J%2BATAVtzEXcT6utoHe9Km3S%2F2MWPNw8O3OuvUIKzH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TqGol6z52wcLh%2BGaISjWu1GCCP19p5rbJDXlVxlW4z29OnEySSHUs3zd44b5NPD0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MAPzksrJihLLLbEOziK0m%2BYdBetojnzl59Tzx%2F7RrEODNo5OuVx9x%2Bc5ONiIABVl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IYKawWo8mnyQrJJdGBe8VMVETT9Ev4WJz1ApvvORotKgrYsawJY4cSiwr4XlgKOO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K4Hb3AW6Oq4R5TYEBBLjXknZAt9r%2BMsGIx2GcudBOMjZQYZKWC%2BcnO8gfq91dztS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZYnHucvD7r4V0vL8EnReoi6yULoZpQxft1%2F9DAUQGkjSNqxYjxvxI45fYn8kFNFT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bX2bh35pSYuugw9vfQ0%2FnvQoS%2FbT1I37832poiy6aLa6MduHr4CAY2JHrzbH5nMR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PnxRT47l7cuVFHp4gg%2FP3rPMFrFudPjGtJJ%2BFHWC%2Fj6GhkVFleMAldw%2BypSzeP8O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BBktAtMA7hf8LmAcSGPgbIQzBe2e%2BnPY93nQJdlwVQ8d3xOBldrBJAp308BxC3Rk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jeOdWkfKbBKXn7%2FuO3TaWqA3twbvJ5KZsim4n%2BItUSnMTI9cWKGy8%2FbN62%2BHRULY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0C9kcxdrKB21%2B1C0M1RpiNbtnte3waNpViCCqlITFGK00AcZg86VToHcoP%2BgpcUy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BLQdCFP99NIPY7lp69xeyX8PTtA%2B5QlBkEi%2BKMlBfAW4%2FKVDtRGenLiPG2gn88J5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WRtEYTZuyS5Dz1apGOtX%2Btz%2BFY%2FZe0cNeoe0UEHtWjQYQb3m4gES97KwWUqAgTsq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UrvekGEqZjPmnrxIYyi6dQ63Z%2BAUUn5TmHAawLcezpyd5VfBmHiGgNwcKpXNqrwY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vHgI66L1PlRIIsBslc0Vz9Zk8xEuO3f4hywgC1oQsARgLSpEdl7TB1XvxW10gssS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bSlOhqDCrf4eXCvMNGm5dvEzRdjgLyZSh3rJvktyN48fVlaPMXgOl1W8f0hhjgIx


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/07/2023 09:11
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52602057 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,437           0       1,437         776.54            .00         660.46   54.0%
52602057 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                44,534           0      44,534      23,552.44            .00      20,981.56   52.9%
52602057 523000  RETIRE CONTRIBU                87,076           0      87,076      45,521.54            .00      41,554.46   52.3%
52602057 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                11,944           0      11,944      12,268.86            .00        -324.86  102.7%*
52602057 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 5,892           0       5,892       3,183.21            .00       2,708.79   54.0%
52602057 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 3,400           0       3,400       1,527.42         291.74       1,580.84   53.5%
52602057 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                     0       7,400       7,400            .00       7,400.00            .00  100.0%
52602057 533000  OTHER PROF SERV                 7,564           0       7,564       7,016.54         500.81          46.65   99.4%
52602057 533001  AUDIT                           4,700           0       4,700       5,836.25            .00      -1,136.25  124.2%*
52602057 533002  ENGINEERING SER                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
52602057 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                   500           0         500         500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 533009 21540 BIOSOLIDS                      0           0           0      16,734.33            .00     -16,734.33  100.0%*
52602057 534003  SOFTWARE MAINTE                78,277           0      78,277      69,242.12         776.23       8,258.65   89.4%
52602057 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN                   500           0         500         500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 543001  VEHICLE MAINT &                 2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
52602057 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                 5,582           0       5,582         238.75            .00       5,343.25    4.3%
52602057 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                 8,500           0       8,500       3,127.00       1,520.00       3,853.00   54.7%
52602057 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                 1,855           0       1,855            .00       1,611.97         243.03   86.9%
52602057 552001  FLEET INSURANCE                11,059           0      11,059      10,824.29            .00         234.71   97.9%
52602057 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 6,957           0       6,957       6,809.35            .00         147.65   97.9%
52602057 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                 6,370           0       6,370       6,234.81            .00         135.19   97.9%
52602057 553400  POSTAGE FEES                      500           0         500         126.20            .00         373.80   25.2%
52602057 554000  ADVERTISING                       800           0         800         595.85            .00         204.15   74.5%
52602057 555000  PRINTING AND BI                 1,639           0       1,639       1,639.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 556000  TUITION                         3,150           0       3,150            .00            .00       3,150.00     .0%
52602057 558000  TRAVEL                            875           0         875          26.52          25.00         823.48    5.9%
52602057 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 3,456           0       3,456       1,008.96         430.82       2,016.22   41.7%
52602057 561005  PUBLICATIONS                       60           0          60          60.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE                16,000           0      16,000      12,326.42       1,903.20       1,770.38   88.9%
52602057 561009  TRAINING MATERI                   250           0         250         250.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 561010  CLOTHING                        6,450           0       6,450       3,626.28         895.81       1,927.91   70.1%
52602057 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN                 5,900           0       5,900       4,630.51       1,269.49            .00  100.0%
52602057 561022  HOT TOP COLD PA                 5,700           0       5,700       2,066.67            .00       3,633.33   36.3%
52602057 561023  SAND AND GRAVEL                 1,700           0       1,700         408.21         591.79         700.00   58.8%
52602057 561032  OTHER OPERATION                 1,000           0       1,000         679.68         108.28         212.04   78.8%
52602057 561040  EQUIPMENT REPAI                 7,500           0       7,500       7,495.78            .00           4.22   99.9%
52602057 562600  VEHICLE FUEL                   41,000           0      41,000      23,336.10            .00      17,663.90   56.9%
52602057 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                 4,788           0       4,788         271.00       4,517.00            .00  100.0%
52602057 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                 8,500           0       8,500       5,008.92         254.37       3,236.71   61.9%
52602057 575100  INVENTORY PURCH                12,500           0      12,500       3,194.98         805.02       8,500.00   32.0%
52602057 581000  DUES AND FEES                   1,290           0       1,290          55.00         307.00         928.00   28.1%
52602057 583000  INTEREST EXPENS               994,833           0     994,833     897,513.92            .00      97,319.08   90.2%
52602057 584000  CONTINGENCY                    15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%
52602057 589001  STATE PERMITS &                 6,650           0       6,650       1,576.03          35.20       5,038.77   24.2%

40 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GDCcCa0bS6uXQAtnZrCNUnGcqmzygj1d4AV7z7spi6lgvoaCQB491sP03Qc0RoCR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mnyN4X0b8V%2F%2FQDniOBMy1XhSclh9BYtDg1q7gl8%2FcD4xl5syrYl1hbj7KEBYNbJ%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EOF8Sgnm4g84B%2BMOIBzrWBuEvivfv4QdMJ8xZ8rjARXrg%2B7Cap7TF73ueEP4R%2Bte
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5EofGjhFQlLZm0VXePjjUtAJQGMKQxEHQIakxqg0xookdivaKqfb7sO7zJ%2BVixlh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fttFKE0I%2BGt32yZucTqaNELIlWn%2BV7VgkbRQmIftdI4aQgnWuhUswn3AhknqOh5Z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lMV7i47FB8NDFaPzyRvppyX0lJ3aSYimDilBTUNiiZi%2FT7Ti0es9Zyfa24a70%2BgU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FjI5oY7rWHeqNH62cI3lA%2BJd7YR0a1vVwMz%2BXOirL8Xtfpc3iD0uK2vdwtDDOO%2B3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ww4cdei1X1A5NCI0qswdl88kXknSm3ahkjURRR2jhG6lx0o5DFDBbKN41j7HhvW1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QrSfTJXAFtgpCSpXqLyHHdwaDRasQh9URpILRHIE9er8CM0zEC6Gr8dhnJYv19s7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CaVJPVN0PxyVUnqTxE635HL3eo8roePwkrFeWzv%2BZoBXcyhwhgXZ%2FauDZDHnBMnK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mhlsRBYVNmWbBvvFY%2Fkh5E19JY9bq41CMQyP56fF%2FJkfeQWiOkcycnBAMZ8TP%2BIs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r2uUUhhpiCOPwGte8UlYsQypkFT7UOJhFTuEXuQeQ92Q%2BShXFn1lKD8u8d2jaem%2BqNX51uZY%2BPNhYU0ASzxiFA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rYDpN8vAFeMos9CJ9yyZT9B4aqySuSXmfnGg8jjOd6sNk74RzAoiKXiYd%2BVEAec%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L434%2BffC0OgSFWUJYFShHGl4wLZW6kCP8PR%2Fz3GSEUJ7PzuqG%2BTqUIWRRldhz%2B%2B9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6vO9628LpfliraN4p4hFEHjFrwiL30bd4YzAOVMDsyUSnBvAWNP2SnRqVUO77E97
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=frmhSgf983z7QaFRSs%2FD1P1uayG9sR8hCHO9k89JMPAi3BGGHjsrijRTgl87MOWg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AHHsAjV1czqKAo3R%2BzxlXPSiwgsNIid39B1CmzNhu3uvS4qMYhCpQQtA4hOq9Fuq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dVvdoFt43%2FkcdJ45GXnAZUqX9vFhOLBTzRSoGjODr9Lg%2BgnoG0UEOjPYlmPcjRAz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CMkknG8mzac7iW2Hs6tg6WDWJKaE%2BFkoa8XoXvvRnnFW%2BL4%2BwIAEEH78D5psKFDV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PkMmPruXVtUHerRG0nfc5JUCJPjYIo1TSzLJwc5yF6zXUyMv4nTGvFThyo6zT9eo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4xhIrSsa5dF%2BHJoaiuMfiGAaWmJtXY4fr6CjexmBlLBF6n8XIpVnH%2FrgGz6o0uMm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sj9xTpbSkyxNY%2B28%2BUKH%2BKR3JDgB2cl15q39tY33G5CmXrv%2BWMXxpKztuJklSpvd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RbynCMbAyLWQpp8SaVH%2F2cFyjMqzEkbM%2FGC8QNSu9zg%2BtOc3rlyVr3H0fS2uo1AG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iedSyuU4z1GbHlBkIirjzcKuaUN5w3e4jJdzDr4nLz1TZO0x6Jda%2Fe8Gxh79oSqb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OkYX9acZhA9QehE%2BcrzcVF9FhSoYL7Z5TK4Hnnxdmj2CtDNIQ3EO2WYcaAhDSJYh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7OwII%2FyPiLXy0MbMFBz8mkXNf9HaCKGDmb2gaSyuxm29j5pk5VVVM54xMcIoWOu4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LPVYGGqMMdykbQHeWTDi0%2Bd7gXSSw3vwvyocQUDcUikyb7Ssn8H%2FzI6tsImMKO8S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q3MRxm0%2FLu3LwDjepp39KSncqe0AH%2FYFLwzVhoxbz2d058iBCswA4v%2FA5KiIVt4L
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=46Z1TlPHMO%2FEE7wCCypoqCIrcO1sYScffwbIAURhcrp77VI9YbBuvzAu2vkVQGXb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ES3fOr8ZIyNyGYNuwag3HqE6YeFFtsOBIsX23watbB7YNVADqFBNoqUp%2FByvgh0c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lAPSeTG5V8%2FP18o44exUxU7mcrEL5ZyYM%2FJGRBebJ32RuxCpP7xe1zseCAfRZtu%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XuL650n8zeA8DExoAspjR0kdBgzvlnf5Zv%2F6%2FXzqIZ5Zxel1EzL4lcN%2B4izFCP2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E9aqQ3%2Ffd2rASsJuXRbSJJp4vJwh2CP98CxisLvIo9HaDNg9ifprN3eQwxThik%2FA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5g9N2VRHtThA2hR3tm6WMIQReuhZt%2BthJU8mzDepO8biiSDpt6l3owi0x%2Fai%2FXxH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CTEfT2rdeOBYins4JGW3IxyiXtK4XTlwf7hH%2BIUD0WYyIVcnhKi0SObsvopBDNlM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=02Bn8h3hWpUh%2BXvn7l4AdVwyEefndVe8Q%2FgDpr3aCZVC513JAORIO29pZBkxh9N9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xw8bjf3%2F3gXoLjSZ4SslceSWOabXtOd7ckoEv3EYaigWOTCw%2Fi1lJ59n1FpiNhA2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eoZXsEZoOkLnp7TtWGnQdUbuXs9wvJFo%2Fw9wJNsOZM82yHo03HUnWGUW365SC4rI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2kX%2FSEiWTChFsTGMD9zDmjVnaGnR7jUaTEKqSlY%2FRKV8GjlR%2B36N2bIJTuYIpBu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=czmIb2qk1uOYa3pbp5rQiAKu%2F3Xt%2FIdHM1M4AGCSmN5Cl6EAZ%2BESMkAuH4sozAQ3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gkbLLRCFzC4PqO4LMXHOCLB8hib3dD0MJcwxBLhTTbl4ADbdpKn%2BBwW4%2BtBAmDV%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nc511A4pFiREXwYppW57DkQ8AfofH4ov2qrnWKDCeU3ZxS%2FWEdTC5jHpvXcG3rTz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aLREdWROUbyMFkjT30ScrL5jTN5IiJPuz0P7b8%2FXmVtrmo1KjgFbZPNQYp%2BB0meG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pj3eJX1aT9fkNKOMc2IIrqIjw32vpwrMaH6RCD6uEZP95FRSgh1HAYyXF%2Fy5FeJB


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/07/2023 09:11
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52602057 589034  ABATEMENTS/OVER                 3,150           0       3,150            .00            .00       3,150.00     .0%
52602057 591000  REDEMPTION OF P             2,588,567           0   2,588,567   1,398,343.51            .00   1,190,223.49   54.0%
52602057 593002  TRANS TO CAPITA               262,500     903,579   1,166,079   1,166,079.04            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 593008  TRANSFER TO GEN                25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS EXPENSE               5,032,396     903,579   5,935,975   4,125,005.03      23,243.73   1,787,726.28   69.9%

52602074 SEWER TREATMENT PLANT              

52602074 511001  SALARIES - FULL               507,182           0     507,182     289,776.53            .00     217,405.47   57.1%
52602074 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                35,000           0      35,000      27,497.37            .00       7,502.63   78.6%
52602074 515001  ON CALL                        33,088           0      33,088      20,189.71            .00      12,898.29   61.0%
52602074 516000  LONGEVITY                       1,100           0       1,100       1,700.00            .00        -600.00  154.5%*
52602074 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               102,526           0     102,526      53,085.75            .00      49,440.25   51.8%
52602074 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 2,200           0       2,200       1,167.67            .00       1,032.33   53.1%
52602074 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,089           0       1,089         643.41            .00         445.59   59.1%
52602074 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                41,054           0      41,054      24,897.21            .00      16,156.79   60.6%
52602074 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                75,707           0      75,707      44,692.07            .00      31,014.93   59.0%
52602074 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                 9,658           0       9,658       9,920.69            .00        -262.69  102.7%*
52602074 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 4,451           0       4,451       2,588.35            .00       1,862.65   58.2%
52602074 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 3,150           0       3,150            .00       1,875.00       1,275.00   59.5%
52602074 533000  OTHER PROF SERV               132,000           0     132,000       6,786.24      33,744.00      91,469.76   30.7%
52602074 533006  LABORATORY SERV               110,558           0     110,558      16,110.90      14,093.10      80,354.00   27.3%
52602074 534009  INDUSTRIAL PRET                36,239           0      36,239       8,495.40      13,318.60      14,425.00   60.2%
52602074 541901  HVAC SERVICE CO                20,571           0      20,571      15,428.25       5,142.75            .00  100.0%
52602074 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN               106,310           0     106,310      12,171.68      29,492.65      64,645.67   39.2%
52602074 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT               238,754           0     238,754      67,779.79      17,860.00     153,114.21   35.9%
52602074 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                   791           0         791          72.37         767.33         -48.70  106.2%*
52602074 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 6,507           0       6,507       6,368.90            .00         138.10   97.9%
52602074 553000  COMMUNICATION                  12,955           0      12,955       7,473.41       1,156.45       4,325.14   66.6%
52602074 559000  MISC PURCHASED                  8,250           0       8,250       7,850.00            .00         400.00   95.2%
52602074 561001  JANITORIAL SUPP                 1,800           0       1,800       1,009.09         222.64         568.27   68.4%
52602074 561002  BUILDING MAINT                  6,800           0       6,800       1,843.44         184.62       4,771.94   29.8%
52602074 561010  CLOTHING                        9,100           0       9,100       5,404.63       2,311.90       1,383.47   84.8%
52602074 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN                11,900           0      11,900       7,259.48            .00       4,640.52   61.0%
52602074 561031  CHEMICAL                      345,616           0     345,616      37,985.60      53,562.00     254,068.40   26.5%
52602074 561037  LABORATORY SUPP                31,123           0      31,123      14,106.29       1,202.80      15,813.91   49.2%
52602074 561040  EQUIPMENT REPAI               103,400           0     103,400      30,663.25      44,903.28      27,833.47   73.1%
52602074 562200  ELECTRICITY                   425,000           0     425,000     173,541.92            .00     251,458.08   40.8%
52602074 562400  HEATING FUEL                   43,000           0      43,000      13,585.15         284.03      29,130.82   32.3%
52602074 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                21,500           0      21,500       8,838.24       4,200.00       8,461.76   60.6%
52602074 592001  DEPRECIATION                2,023,072           0   2,023,072            .00            .00   2,023,072.00     .0%

41 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dL4%2Fj3Xc2I%2BT55nY%2BtkJGxewr4VPG%2BufcblWCBzqoOopTAMd12dLSjtvU8Vzz%2Bfd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mz2RBGu5k5E70vdfcmAM7OUmjzwvg%2BSCGoGJgw7IIesEz7%2FQBY3ckQv5ceyoCBkB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eEIlnLT8KSTxVk5ikUDk29t4aGG3GpkjIeWzZ1eAZqrD1KSQRvb6Qf2K52jSYmyn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7yS1JhzjBdhqDu0FpfBUwJu9KSV2ODIUYAjU0im9XA6u%2F%2FfZrzY8RbKdxQoXpqwL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ml2opjnof1nMvblbEbL%2Boanjl9LAaqKSFkZlsuICjk09w6WJgbRaKjAPs5oWiyYS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iwbox2LSEpqb1s4fGz66dqcHFB363ay0Ds%2FXxbm%2BbbHwzS%2FHU5PT6m5C3u3laYTP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0XsvdXasigj%2BYs3cLsKh%2Fvz4jnHNd3T0jbRoqZUc9Ql0Gng9aCaVC0CXw8WJmI1z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ciMoqxWMyed0kAc3bX0hfFhCmamiF9VHaEG1fpPsWsEhwgC5mOdAGwKDwCELxDRs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LtcpwpvjAp5gGQk4RiLdaOddB9CSycsBFMq%2Br%2Fb2uiIv4WSgCTs4T%2BpU4lSUNyOf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a7svfdKI1YG2BsDItkvQeaXV02KFdwHmWzxWipU79VJafq8pUJwlugu40P5LT%2BqT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L5aZK1CBFYoeGEjfUUejVGviZmKibxPOAQAN%2BfaIjd5ObV18E8PnrRsiFm3VlgKy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ZWZYlobFul4cM%2Bk3R0kiFVXano2qJUjlSxFLncVnkLJ6Yc9gRUYDSM6y0xDyXgB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SX%2Bu2MdozElUGtQP9OzQEoEtJXzBfGlXccq7u8KDGrawgD383f2uT1xAALtQKs4a
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FvqZWOafEVqthpqoPpgEJbKEJFc%2Ffjw8Iv8GB5kAD6C8Vz%2Fz0rXjipk9a4mM9g4L
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jAQ8VUI6jvD3AzwqGvW1kgv6Yi85s7k%2BMGPvr8VA3T0q4Xlju7SGPvNs4rKGes28
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ymc9L6r9IqKn4AMFAMTJxI5WC5hbFvtHbiuvjH%2Bd7iSRSVj5WmidaUWNhFHqWVfP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TIRksyQv1LkAt4Qb69isIV60mfI2BDI9qEl0tEyx%2FFXsOMbxv3UvbiE4sBGbFfMU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=en%2BFSjuzFd8gb4cyR3gsRE4HhrEgp57kofO4SsMz%2BO9JZ4o%2BqPhSxAv7NOHvsRbA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kyBYFAvIsi8R4PDrJSh2bq934pI4zHhEn%2BJ9oeOuaPYdba0M2YK6JhuiyL49Alnk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NBTOM%2FVa2VXePd6DTwyMNCZPP7Cxo9ISR781YE3sKABpwoaH6Mm9tPWRozx5ILkS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VBzM36oIU2pe0bObHt1wrvahNZ5oyZv3ozNNFtEgkM85T25g01tZpNeikVexTm8v
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HqGJra8dXBsyp1jdeErGFEg6Fg1whh%2BALfvAOYBs2hbST8t19%2FiX4am1EY21hZar
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=racVjQf45Zs8qIeDex1dVPr5P89GBhwFMbY6XOEkggi1F3DECcLACgakqEH7nOF1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vWeLRscLFwLVPZOYXPEd0OymiFMriTFeSDDzdDocFdiG99ZaK4H64TZjKfXmMdEu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lH3fDQWUKoZYiN288lWvapPsfZeJfasmpk04F9%2BPp%2F73FkAxkpsjJfiZ4IB3y9yt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GeLrh7kpzcJDi%2FxzQI3qh99ZFCGIwgKaPTf7up%2FAZeuo3bIr7t1I5ioFuAMUNeTl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkvmyzRRBYcLTOkgM%2F5a3KpsJ4cYi6eBCQubsBMkcBdcLLpjRKoIJPaJ0zOOPOQ4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gij5wahKpZn1Y0dSdGXpTtMWt2asIhZhsYo2ffPgsT2m5s0E%2BKDGAQI%2BcOV9%2B9X3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HpEr1u9uYyWHz5Rbl3QvZaF6ta%2F1KoSSxefWjHTF6L6sWw%2FOu5hWRqS1TsRyJmah
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uiJKCq1T5NXMEpFpE8ja0yhCUyBgHr0pMo%2BlRTJkfu%2Fdr1BG9qnCOYzSbWlalf4O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IOE%2B50x1dmgQzjafxm4XHcM6dcABsfGX1GA8njmWZxmH93zhj4f2JCeSvc43eOcE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u3P4%2BX%2BSysx9KOvnDsdFDIYobErkllHPrcXY6tfshi1GEY0oZMaHCqX79CJQmXSP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GX2t5WHsBErxFA1897BIp7ZEq97d3jBf0%2BZegv4cFiwk5RzxZ6CninmmVtI6kfhd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UXVzEfEKpvLgtWMACbMh%2Fs0U8A8LqOOvTQaN77FfuCYzbbZiItcXP70aUmt2JPU3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OAD8pYqilClncnxCduX98bQ%2FDPYYYwiB8FKYRZBqLnMTx%2Boen7LoMGYL7LGArh7N
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BEWLOIcsn5E3Zif27Csp%2B0AYEyQ3Dki5Cf%2F0dL8PNwZSwlMG%2FapiBQp308xDSc1e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JGHzBxrY05%2BH9ibF1ICA8FqfCXeABZxnBsantiNTtdINmuImJRPhZ71UnP6iteMe


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/07/2023 09:11
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL SEWER TREATMENT PLANT             4,511,451           0   4,511,451     918,932.79     224,321.15   3,368,197.06   25.3%

52602470 SEWER REVENUE OFFICE               

52602470 511001  SALARIES - FULL                39,747           0      39,747      23,393.45            .00      16,353.55   58.9%
52602470 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                     0           0           0          69.58            .00         -69.58  100.0%*
52602470 516000  LONGEVITY                         100           0         100         100.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602470 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                12,293           0      12,293       6,715.89            .00       5,577.11   54.6%
52602470 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                   131           0         131          63.01            .00          67.99   48.1%
52602470 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                     87           0          87          53.22            .00          33.78   61.2%
52602470 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                 3,008           0       3,008       1,783.11            .00       1,224.89   59.3%
52602470 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                 5,604           0       5,604       3,312.98            .00       2,291.02   59.1%
52602470 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                    67           0          67          68.82            .00          -1.82  102.7%*
52602470 528001  DISABILITY INSU                   433           0         433         242.00            .00         191.00   55.9%
52602470 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN                 1,550           0       1,550       1,550.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602470 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                   488           0         488            .00         458.19          29.81   93.9%
52602470 553400  POSTAGE FEES                   10,188           0      10,188       8,307.83            .00       1,880.17   81.5%
52602470 555000  PRINTING AND BI                   300           0         300         300.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602470 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 3,000           0       3,000       2,716.98         230.82          52.20   98.3%

     TOTAL SEWER REVENUE OFFICE                 76,996           0      76,996      48,676.87         689.01      27,630.12   64.1%

     TOTAL SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                     0           0           0   2,439,893.18     248,253.89  -2,688,147.07  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -9,620,843    -903,579 -10,524,422  -2,652,721.51            .00  -7,871,700.53
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    9,620,843     903,579  10,524,422   5,092,614.69     248,253.89   5,183,553.46

42 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5lt8VERj5AR0f1p5sWkgBUaALLk7qdm2bR7IzEoH%2BmyNxc3NvTYGdrzSganyQdrW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OIb2aINBxOH8P49QOjGrgC5fvGB%2BSxaxkg6WZxAyV749HcQYAmDfuVy4jvJPBsJo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Om9syVhBwuUrhbX%2FnzemdVCH5lPsRFAvE%2BlE%2FYtQofuNolW53u3SRxjZhhJQaykK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fITKp0tLlciyW2Wc2acAkCFS8eVe59YMku1A98k5woKRVVCet6g9u6XAFi%2BTcX6e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ktLNPqQVbhZD29YK8Ye64B3tZJg5BDJLVVRzNe8I%2FFiSdpG6tTut4bR1YuRhZZGx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4GaaD53n1C%2F4gO%2FJSUgjsjqRcBLtQ7c1F%2B9OCMq4m6m7xa%2F%2FX8b1OYyaZr%2FapRQy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h35TRbSrpGwzcLHHoLE8NAZlsaS0H3rGOVLVgpeZkRJaJOPzPpemzvNUQXLXeox4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2BcJ59eP5WsbF2I8oXRlfNuI3NCardWce41EuNrENFk40x%2Fd7aJtWjzjKTgAN20y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ER%2FdB3Y9cLGy6LnxM877R5mhQagQqEc%2BE71vUnGc6H4RAmGsJ5RDJ1AoeVEDUrKZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mvhbSCSaYlTJ%2BUQMtRgbRR%2BanqEnjx1%2BN8Pfy92yOm0bSExfYcLI6DDcdU%2FaHVaS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Z%2Bmmdbt4ZP9vMTacXin%2F%2Fa80KJdwCzflickUUQobHWcFuU3axD6C5fUk2afGSEd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aiy%2B8JG5JYFyG02WFA6C2RsoUAWKTRZcgpfFcGG3r5Pt6LUtYGBWkmJOiaZnGPGR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JzgvHsBTMFzZExiqTGFiFTSnvivboVF7BOflehzYdsIz20Zugs0hJ8578d8XkYbs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kF4CqpPjhzsXcwVNGPeJA7vGyREbU6Xm%2FJXfxx82aT9jW46qyW1cEV5%2Bm4GplqA1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CR8Uzrs%2B39Gf2Tcj5qLQkqsL7TVWs5hPxAhxLtr145GIFWFq1Ljvt1ZoG4o0mOmF


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/07/2023 09:11
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 08

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0   2,439,893.18     248,253.89  -2,688,147.07  100.0%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Darcy Landry **                                           

43 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/07/2023 09:10
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

510001 WATER WORKS REVENUE                

510001 400302  INTEREST INCOME                    -500           0        -500            .00            .00        -500.00     .0%*
510001 406105  XFER FROM RET EAR            -3,320,968           0  -3,320,968            .00            .00  -3,320,968.00     .0%*
510001 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REV               -25,000           0     -25,000     -28,773.64            .00       3,773.64  115.1%
510001 406600  CONSTRUCTION REVE               -50,000           0     -50,000     -44,379.57            .00      -5,620.43   88.8%*
510001 406601  USER FEES                    -4,250,000           0  -4,250,000  -2,270,158.28            .00  -1,979,841.72   53.4%*
510001 406602  INTEREST ON DEL A                -6,000           0      -6,000      -3,562.36            .00      -2,437.64   59.4%*
510001 406603  HYDRANT RENTAL FE               -24,000           0     -24,000      -1,680.00            .00     -22,320.00    7.0%*
510001 406607  WATER IMPACT FEES                     0           0           0      -2,727.00            .00       2,727.00  100.0%
510001 406826  HOMEOWNER FINANCE               -10,000           0     -10,000     -99,869.47            .00      89,869.47  998.7%

     TOTAL WATER WORKS REVENUE              -7,686,468           0  -7,686,468  -2,451,150.32            .00  -5,235,317.68   31.9%

51601057 WATER WORKS EXPENSE                

51601057 511001  SALARIES - FULL               816,647      -7,400     809,247     439,698.10            .00     369,548.90   54.3%
51601057 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                43,000           0      43,000      22,879.66            .00      20,120.34   53.2%
51601057 515001  ON CALL                         5,058           0       5,058       3,093.38            .00       1,964.62   61.2%
51601057 516000  LONGEVITY                       1,719           0       1,719       1,661.00            .00          58.00   96.6%
51601057 519000  TRAVEL ALLOWANC                 1,220           0       1,220         750.72            .00         469.28   61.5%
51601057 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               167,504           0     167,504      88,189.26            .00      79,314.74   52.6%
51601057 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 3,587           0       3,587       1,842.75            .00       1,744.25   51.4%
51601057 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,901           0       1,901       1,054.19            .00         846.81   55.5%
51601057 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                62,161           0      62,161      33,797.63            .00      28,363.37   54.4%
51601057 523000  RETIRE CONTRIBU               121,976           0     121,976      65,331.18            .00      56,644.82   53.6%
51601057 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                19,696           0      19,696      20,231.71            .00        -535.71  102.7%*
51601057 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 8,206           0       8,206       4,491.93            .00       3,714.07   54.7%
51601057 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 4,310           0       4,310       1,567.51         590.68       2,151.81   50.1%
51601057 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                     0       7,400       7,400            .00       7,400.00            .00  100.0%
51601057 533000  OTHER PROF SERV                 7,254           0       7,254       5,759.43         393.05       1,101.52   84.8%
51601057 533001  AUDIT                           4,700           0       4,700       5,836.25            .00      -1,136.25  124.2%*
51601057 533002  ENGINEERING SER                 7,300           0       7,300         537.50       3,736.25       3,026.25   58.5%
51601057 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                   500           0         500         500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601057 534003  SOFTWARE MAINTE                55,313           0      55,313      50,895.11         776.23       3,641.66   93.4%
51601057 541100  WATER & SEWERAG                36,000           0      36,000      24,696.80       7,103.20       4,200.00   88.3%
51601057 543001  VEHICLE MAINT &                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
51601057 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                 1,421           0       1,421         238.75            .00       1,182.25   16.8%
51601057 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                 3,110           0       3,110            .00            .00       3,110.00     .0%
51601057 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                 1,160           0       1,160            .00       1,109.60          50.40   95.7%

44 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GzNdOix045UwK%2FOdxNCOSAOGuz4Gf%2BGK7geDpvTlpxo9MvbthClRfIqGIRuL6T24
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UhQdVtDbtqlDPdZhglKH9jhA4VoJq5LXethBmjg8ETJboutCKtwpLB0788mQxfnp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GbelTjoGRnDXcInQXC0CnC80mao69d8aoQonB7S4Gz38HhDu0mJKzTGwRprqD0tv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yoNhrzlO4TcT7a70Ws7pMuCcyFwi95VTnZHuE%2Fj4XF3sHlKjtPGGubBT3JizSK2X
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6FMSQky%2BkAZf7bjOLNjye5lMWFSCQokQ%2BmoE5WXwt%2BTJTLRE39bW3rxfJvNssynx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DdjiUPYreL2gn3c0ymOaN9R5PNxxCd%2FL3kmmg3IWLDqv%2F0q5OCCG%2BX2xsxf8u6pj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9lwUVC3bewUlTjytpDwwa0MQGfU6Zr9vQI7VjQ%2BIitPr07EQ5t%2BxwEwLFILBYweh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qsqDoP3UKqP8sB2BTpupuLE5yokFuxRz7vns9B%2FDagnH6R2qrsDApI%2FT79aRrDNU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iKeCjUXtfzb4ZCIBCxdyaCBiMiz10Ju1tTaYHBqPPLWJ5mWuFv0gB2S7BoiWKxjW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5YHyhuEsDNfcHZP1SQXDNSZ6iNNJtHgV5pTbWhirBE06z7PpdVBpf7M7YDyEDPCG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2FCuHgXj0NfacxphhWkdngOBLHlHGD6%2BCtvc%2B8YYRgbGDwJEioXNgjH4HRwItlQm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QNVWg1nJrvoUAQpzdntT%2FCdggaJOOF2a5Ux9rOet7Fq%2B7yrpOK2zFd2Wf0jGqXO%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sMb0TKXcn75V0rHfDnQIeHm93SPUisGBzThp2XEcp3FIsvdWhNJBjESmlhNs4psg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JTcKq3m8nA%2FjGrotjvM3YLxp7FGmWG7RWcYmbGAZ5C4KhEAZVXKkp52WMiacCmmC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=biaaqrYrHXxFVVBXRKgC%2F4o0KRbWLOK3oM6Gsl3EynJMn8Bd%2FQElVTaDS9%2FeHLj5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zp0mpAiTqCtblXJlBHPSaD0Id%2FFjvAIPZh%2BFl5RJXaJuS63acFNmdvdXGXsVXWwD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2BGWKUc%2F2cGZ20GlPe0bnzsPBYY41MZ9PBI1Ux9onCVdumeD2mf5j%2FBIjLM%2FTlHw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6TArk%2F5OZeDn8qAbWS1DvCYt60tQgiLSQSA%2BQjVCBbXz%2BWWgudmHaBvd%2BfVcGDkx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AE2qou3TWa5rzvIDmuU2ulf7cy6qrG4K48oAlZyUzjufQwqqfCOqm%2B6CjeczyQSF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGpWqZEH1Gx5r%2FgPJDmDc%2BxI66XlhOWWsoZ%2BXdE%2BBmJti5tMyHM4I3GzHZ0bHNJN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wp4Pxudfi48kR3TRs64eKnxznWQxjCBFs4CtPEyGdMlLBkCm6k5wUZSF7Pacf16U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ux8RDFHBItnPJSbf2Q9cfyKiomLe0nyq5eZwJ8pa5jIeQC4irG0UP3P2yTQoD01q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sf9TzuWdrSy6bYUB8yl%2Bp9Gucvq13mM9Wpqmyw1%2B1i2bnkGjDymqfRNTBMxLCbd0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S6cURnIxO%2FZnPf%2BISpcclCdJMVFjvYc924slsI%2B4LgrMeoaWwFthpDgwVVFbxOS4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lcf2VYd%2BalkhF12d%2Fn490RYmR7QOmbuy9nGB5Ri7M2eLzWNu7g1YD3wFnB2gsY1i
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xbBEbODISV64fD7ye57Nr2BOCUeGJFfp3%2BRXc3MYdeosNs%2BpUq6xN7tUGwnq4iR2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KS6uRhdAvO9Vx0qiblm9FgEr%2B9sd8MpQgsCL9DSRZLDtzSsPJZu0ABlSigqCWngk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EwDvKltfs2AzxkAuN3lA3R3BaTaVxV49kAiTOpT8S9xqnzkyXF2w5fnji77JVA7h
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BnZlo7kDsJsCdFyg6vfpmvJIAQhRpQDaErIYQFanfEX9Ue0ubBWsXx6Jq2TKOIWD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y0h4v3U%2BCw4WMAOhpCI1Xfc5S3lYyhlTLLXE%2F8Y8f6BL7is5UaWXLFTlAFyku0a2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2FLHlKIjYiBdlOQfa918rjBfAL0PJS5lgRass37Awp7VDdx26PSY1mALFLXCJrz2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pu0ZZca7wY6eq2SvpazWJg2yUb8C3iiZUiWfRH%2BJCl95Q9ZRMdG513nngv9ta5Uq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pqxOMn2NUTkDKrIvfeUvT41ml6AMmk%2FkVML74H3vhvM4cxBIgKB255V5S4KIviEo


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/07/2023 09:10
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

51601057 552001  FLEET INSURANCE                 4,892           0       4,892       4,788.18            .00         103.82   97.9%
51601057 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                 6,708           0       6,708       6,565.64            .00         142.36   97.9%
51601057 553400  POSTAGE FEES                      400           0         400         130.83            .00         269.17   32.7%
51601057 554000  ADVERTISING                     1,400           0       1,400       1,400.65            .00           -.65  100.0%*
51601057 555000  PRINTING AND BI                 1,000           0       1,000       1,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601057 556000  TUITION                         3,150           0       3,150            .00            .00       3,150.00     .0%
51601057 558000  TRAVEL                            375           0         375          26.52          25.00         323.48   13.7%
51601057 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 3,165           0       3,165         730.01         212.66       2,222.33   29.8%
51601057 561005  PUBLICATIONS                       60           0          60          60.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601057 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE                12,500           0      12,500       6,739.18       3,361.90       2,398.92   80.8%
51601057 561010  CLOTHING                        7,472           0       7,472       4,119.80         736.29       2,615.91   65.0%
51601057 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN                 6,500           0       6,500       5,835.56         664.44            .00  100.0%
51601057 561022  HOT TOP COLD PA                 5,700           0       5,700       5,666.67            .00          33.33   99.4%
51601057 561023  SAND AND GRAVEL                 1,800           0       1,800         408.21         591.79         800.00   55.6%
51601057 561032  OTHER OPERATION                 3,625           0       3,625       1,164.11         113.56       2,347.33   35.2%
51601057 562600  VEHICLE FUEL                   21,420           0      21,420      14,054.82            .00       7,365.18   65.6%
51601057 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                 2,435       1,849       4,284         267.71       4,016.29            .00  100.0%
51601057 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                 9,000        -750       8,250       5,018.64       1,590.57       1,640.79   80.1%
51601057 575100  INVENTORY PURCH               124,000           0     124,000      43,914.25       7,332.65      72,753.10   41.3%
51601057 581000  DUES AND FEES                   5,200           0       5,200       4,037.00         455.00         708.00   86.4%
51601057 583000  INTEREST EXPENS               572,946           0     572,946     418,373.26            .00     154,572.74   73.0%
51601057 584000  CONTINGENCY                    20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%
51601057 589001  STATE PERMITS &                 4,750           0       4,750       2,230.06         335.20       2,184.74   54.0%
51601057 589031  LIEN DISCHARGE                    600           0         600         100.60          99.40         400.00   33.3%
51601057 591000  REDEMPTION OF P             1,824,258           0   1,824,258     592,353.37            .00   1,231,904.63   32.5%
51601057 592001  DEPRECIATION                1,660,336           0   1,660,336            .00            .00   1,660,336.00     .0%
51601057 593002  TRANS TO CAPITA               572,500           0     572,500     572,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601057 593008  TRANSFER TO GEN                25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL WATER WORKS EXPENSE               6,275,935       1,099   6,277,034   2,464,537.93      40,643.76   3,771,852.31   39.9%

51601073 WATER TREATMENT PLANT              

51601073 511001  SALARIES - FULL               326,063           0     326,063     182,369.78            .00     143,693.22   55.9%
51601073 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                23,000           0      23,000      11,942.56            .00      11,057.44   51.9%
51601073 515001  ON CALL                        17,914           0      17,914      11,132.67            .00       6,781.33   62.1%
51601073 516000  LONGEVITY                       1,525           0       1,525         621.67            .00         903.33   40.8%
51601073 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                54,124           0      54,124      30,024.69            .00      24,099.31   55.5%
51601073 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,300           0       1,300         712.40            .00         587.60   54.8%
51601073 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                    693           0         693         418.23            .00         274.77   60.4%
51601073 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                26,247           0      26,247      15,275.40            .00      10,971.60   58.2%
51601073 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                48,349           0      48,349      26,984.96            .00      21,364.04   55.8%

45 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t9w96YAY7sLWq0KhtE%2BCBm0Ze77z1RPff%2B%2BQD8pWjUOWXjXTeop27tiLyXK3HLGM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KI0Dhcq6Lh9ePypSGK0NwB%2BZtlqAshUOWVEYTmzhgUr7dIvfW35UaoDr89bwuteW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dKUhQ6sH5sBOgFCvojm7X7wF5ZuMeLPPu8tl4FqfryvvISobZHIpnxCcumoJpGgp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BjZrO3f4cY%2FOXYstFmqDBXQArYzmS1fF4%2FEDvxB31X38pK4GJc80DS0YzKB8es1Z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XYZ5CHghYc04yxNu9tf3Zp83jnHS69NSL9uOeuDcQtS%2B46J0naxL78C4aX3bH4%2Fr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ChBhp2ZIVr%2Fzld%2BGl4gDvrMJauayRug4N90gG8Bof1uxQMSVkYs45teyu6oNQHhC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DkiiUetUkkt8kTCvH2gOvfOl65EWxB1aCp8u9goMKNFGlORpFc44X6OVCQ9BkeCE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F4nxvDS81CuWFgLrq0nU0coZVB5G%2B%2FEdDeJgZVcstcxfyFkeKx2eV%2BBp1vkfFhBk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T5qkOaYWeyrwkK%2Boy3CPFavdT1izEMvlfSP1yr8Srx7Zs5AaNPlmgo9jfj4vcbXb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m0cXPmFVIlKzMqq7Pvhz8QVM1E6h3BnsgBLNjAIdPQZbQN%2BshYeiGPT%2Buugar9Dy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i2Ztjm3rBlLut782bPEFooQfhcd5tEkby0yC8lLNW%2BTCKoVBAMcEuIsdgwaWf18Z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WU2H6EEwGhYU%2BEXS6JGdF7enMa86B1R4XHuFggNIYEyO2hmy3An43aofClF6%2FNB2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gFko1E%2Fry%2FUK9YSa91htsIfJCRioPMpTawULTV3YbNo69bLyj7C2Vm7EjmLvhBEJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MhM1%2BtDK5pUkfp03VoyQnXCVWZSgDpgUyrIPO1r%2BekN8hCT%2FCcoukhbjos3pEHJC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ly5OaVPCbjmHBH2XdA0%2Bg0td6yaHA1WHe5yNTQ4Md1t%2BbTGBDlr3YLDaM8sptTz6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k6jKwirV1wZjqen%2F%2FKf9X9L1nY5Q%2ByAU7dhMA%2FPl1UtpoIfNbWUDzxBp0rOOLEzm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iZR8cUf7fDiKwSe8K45jP%2B1vLWMHJFpP3bqdjP%2B%2B%2FP2%2BbPIasgRaK5I613GbhA8O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2BwyufhfECT%2Fcp9Vj8dqZCKw5ATVSmJu2Zf4IZ46zJRrcJzBL1Ybl8D11dmZmUJX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rOaOswyCb%2BlBhnL6sqnbt32Uf2CNqMe1OLvVj%2FfcILs5kKFpgpGclcQKJ0REMKsZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2BqdanY91WAHPi93cSIqARCpDv5f99gScK8Fd6mLllWoUrTUp7b2u6SWyXLtuaeQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MHg4KYwKovStEMlSgEb0JaCul2lseixUBAt6CbDGyPw2MoZqhHcO37qRJIqKqffZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rqsGmQDgHcmZMTXzoObjy9RnQ2Ccix4nXzn3lOq%2F%2BrjkeYanceWHAzfnkMMTykKV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wzDrSYeXD6DbC4l8HOAKWtTAXkdjhoq17ca5G1xULxbQa80%2FvbhZZH6nGu7TtZN8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=paHxFihQMNgrc4Kb6UblxXnWFIoW4ptndHiVYu4R59jmqpL%2F6lIyZr8vqA7zddHp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J8YaNQTthOCADLzYhijaJDXJZlqDwrO4plyQgBLTqph8AOHMGfvbDWjLz0sGQDt7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bJyw8Hrm7F4a39frsy7T0vDcZSybLogH1pIMfNKHsf6S1CY7sPUZcFv2pr58Z5IB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oaHrdLoNhAGYPsKrFCzWWc%2FlucegvGxwseRqGQzNu4%2FPNz%2FWZwF%2Ba%2F0ncxAR5eGO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W1QNqKfeMU8xjWtxqaSAJLCyRC2EWTMZF8pEyxD2NhsYkvmzYfINEAFkR2Pb%2B66w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h14sVmxnzGz56j9HkuW5g2KZyUAV9xmW%2Fniq1kLaIDhMPEnTtipkSK8omeOZ4Kz%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pD8QxGykP87y7sMujKzWCcau6rxZSMAV4EZJ3cXKmUUCuTOHqOYL2nhf9E5RxFzA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BSTP1cAYhV5xkeG9TOtzjiFVRJ739plPaepGMXzOCBskCJrpbpS1jk5jqw1c4MFS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ezi24Cmw3hrkT%2Bd77EkE5J3zdG6o535Fm%2BjR6grEJavDXTF%2BwMmmGcBabd699l4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cv0wJnk8NrunAuO4OZ0leRBKPuJcLs1C4fKKbdZrZ7O2bEC65V8Eno1mg3t6KMtw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UgrEnrz27Avz3bMA0gT7PgumPvP%2B0HV1Ua8YADAryFfljqndyqapYHKZmY512OVh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2FCHbmUu3RPUzwCe54lvrxHXFEgzGGaLYzOxNzSxwHat41LDBZiEiFwUnCvb7YX9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2MoObQbG0ADXLoIIPABPKUmFA05NtgE3zsOCJHiQdgOA68K3WHSVnc4lwopUJwrD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IzPhBB7NUDHywSqCXnPYXTcByGSuLrglWRV34FkTCs%2F%2Bxo4SCxj0vfj8pMgXLfqI


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/07/2023 09:10
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

51601073 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                 6,501           0       6,501       6,677.82            .00        -176.82  102.7%*
51601073 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 3,467           0       3,467       2,014.96            .00       1,452.04   58.1%
51601073 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 2,200           0       2,200         550.00         261.00       1,389.00   36.9%
51601073 533000  OTHER PROF SERV                11,200           0      11,200       8,100.00            .00       3,100.00   72.3%
51601073 533002  ENGINEERING SER                17,500           0      17,500       4,046.41      13,453.59            .00  100.0%
51601073 533006  LABORATORY SERV                29,164           0      29,164       8,904.00      10,480.25       9,779.75   66.5%
51601073 541901  HVAC SERVICE CO                 6,623           0       6,623       4,967.25       1,655.75            .00  100.0%
51601073 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN                77,194           0      77,194       7,139.96       7,372.00      62,682.04   18.8%
51601073 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                85,283           0      85,283      41,781.55      10,442.05      33,059.40   61.2%
51601073 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                   592           0         592           7.54         507.88          76.58   87.1%
51601073 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 8,903           0       8,903       8,714.05            .00         188.95   97.9%
51601073 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                 14,989           0      14,989       7,716.94       1,301.27       5,970.79   60.2%
51601073 561001  JANITORIAL SUPP                 1,300           0       1,300       1,233.94            .00          66.06   94.9%
51601073 561002  BLDG MAINT SUPP                 1,920           0       1,920       1,699.70          60.00         160.30   91.7%
51601073 561009  TRAINING MATERI                   750           0         750         171.95            .00         578.05   22.9%
51601073 561010  CLOTHING                        6,370           0       6,370       4,464.56       1,342.22         563.22   91.2%
51601073 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN                17,350           0      17,350       2,702.43            .00      14,647.57   15.6%
51601073 561031  CHEMICALS                     201,696           0     201,696     158,099.30      26,922.46      16,674.24   91.7%
51601073 561037  LABORATORY SUPP                12,744           0      12,744       4,723.35       4,599.32       3,421.33   73.2%
51601073 561040  EQUIPMENT REPAI                34,500           0      34,500         865.19         894.49      32,740.32    5.1%
51601073 562200  ELECTRICITY                   192,000           0     192,000      85,848.92       5,089.65     101,061.43   47.4%
51601073 562400  HEATING FUEL                   28,000           0      28,000      12,551.92       1,000.00      14,448.08   48.4%
51601073 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                32,595      -1,099      31,496       8,620.95       4,088.01      18,787.04   40.4%
51601073 589030  PROP TAX TO OTH                42,815           0      42,815      54,834.00            .00     -12,019.00  128.1%*

     TOTAL WATER TREATMENT PLANT             1,334,871      -1,099   1,333,772     715,919.05      89,469.94     528,383.01   60.4%

51601570 WATER REVENUE OFFICE               

51601570 511001  SALARIES - FULL                39,747           0      39,747      23,393.31            .00      16,353.69   58.9%
51601570 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                     0           0           0          69.55            .00         -69.55  100.0%*
51601570 516000  LONGEVITY                         100           0         100         100.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601570 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                12,291           0      12,291       6,715.64            .00       5,575.36   54.6%
51601570 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                   129           0         129          63.01            .00          65.99   48.8%
51601570 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                     86           0          86          53.16            .00          32.84   61.8%
51601570 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                 3,004           0       3,004       1,782.88            .00       1,221.12   59.4%
51601570 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                 5,601           0       5,601       3,312.92            .00       2,288.08   59.1%
51601570 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                    67           0          67          68.82            .00          -1.82  102.7%*
51601570 528001  DISABILITY INSU                   430           0         430         241.78            .00         188.22   56.2%
51601570 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN                 1,550           0       1,550       1,550.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601570 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                   847           0         847            .00         629.33         217.67   74.3%
51601570 553400  POSTAGE FEES                   11,100           0      11,100       8,307.81            .00       2,792.19   74.8%

46 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PCr2JTQvLvdcbu4V%2Fm9cvwNVsHUh%2FQrAyWV8SkXfkakTwvsN10%2BIKzlrBBeA1Yw9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IQrQk5oQid1Ljr%2FlXmoEUjRKgEsnnU9xi4g6tcpKGq1WShSocLlSMgalDg3FD9%2BP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GcFwcijNA9CTpPQECFR%2BDl81BxlydnKYcyr%2Fr%2FRinFIm6hgGLTEU%2BfAtOxn5yhhg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K4ZVtZiSidgDttuwczT3W1Ap69wCNB9EwUARSe3BCIYI3GaDZ7u52LRTzVtBu0nB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x64EbdpmBtngQG5W113s1wIMGylwEP8Pd7p6iwj17ZiBZFLZhyGTMZzwrAmXaM87
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VkkbKmcnOMK5FU4lQP3t6uKwMwTbxEmOrVYBYHGWsSdg68dE4%2BNd%2BN21b7H4Ln1U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cUwLtjJoybSqr0iMEUVZ1UUcXyJMmmNOsGGUyKD8q9PV5CpEoSXKo2hM82iDI%2BDk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmCZkDDhMLKdO48A7joD4FpDSwQG79y2IU9HpGR%2FKgDxu1ogs2qGGMl%2FymL70TAM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tO%2Bxu9YqKwG6XfivuM1ZqdKUtT8YzzY%2BJ6vaUzQAaDxcHfluLTd1lA19GXTUhaC8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C5T0%2BVeL0QKArbrWSt%2BUT1I%2F%2FgExtOYhssMfshx%2BcKP%2B0mJrDNPJeupH2O386Ckx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EXFaTrKs%2BlGA0rLeNp8Ly4iCFToxz%2FjA%2FtE8oa9MC8zwgm5wCCzHFzgm75UBdGUt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ThlkJGg2I7GTFGjP9r9KSucA4jr0lYdUTcxS9e5k0aVuhhHRGA%2F7aP60ficZ5bjl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QD0Ifv312XnZy82mVbRbgUGzMk9V%2F1K6cJws4iqiqxVWaOTPeXIKCqgBNVKhlDCV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CxRxhzEN0Eo%2BfzYjAMCnlbLnCn8m0IZ3ldP7b6Cq%2FWaMvUMVXG5IJjb0ifAZH7j1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CbZ9QeonC5HPs0IubwM8sdkCs6gf2OTbnpSLFcFlAzEOC1sRcrv6gR%2BK32T8C3hG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8DHUMqkZkiO%2F5V%2F3AIQbI47pjrYoSDgvrKSi1z18bUFkVSueg%2BV7H%2F8n2GR9SNii
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hVlHaEpSavMw%2BLKL8m48o4ZQ1NqOjENcP%2BSPqGeD7PEN2%2FnU7L6KmatPIIaEKBtI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmedfkAst%2BFgJ8MTLGUpcaO98vXBHr69XHm2nTws1rhAv%2FgjarS6QF%2B5IWQs%2BVRz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2BbOXKbT2K%2FqEbSdA0U7ECkLUtlP5t1pAwi3Hc4mpWvXvQvNCHrKl8vKFj4U845V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MIPydG%2FVLJRxXyaTNwR8VK2dxQZIk9jnX9NLPNg872hf6oDcT8%2BFD1rW4WMlVDTy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=He3eHY%2B1WfCROpsmOfssVkXypAyWl2CPpxFtz34UuPhNwIm83DkPQKIt7joqtfq6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2FdG6n3BoHNkdwgxzAnLv%2BhQ58pLFsMPeZSETOHuD0RFVyqeGBlQxgujQIY0RPrN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VzCzKg9trdPuW%2FAXFZmZssMHx%2BS9U%2Fl8%2FdiuT0fWsIuYUQ8wy%2F0Xc5j6PmRNF8LH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bGmquFWOZtX1JrND7dhVS%2Fios3edHdQuI5QEzOgHBRhl0FgILBsPqjBCN%2BXEe%2Fed
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BGN3fuvT%2BpZFi%2BzYPi1me0Mki7qHJNxtKuDvFGyhm72rJ9RZlniIn2%2FNINh%2FLyVP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3gmQUWP0KU97lTt%2BuBICpnSJKHnD6TO6t3yVCfhSGRTGXxUC7xEbNeuXqzx4rVQ0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ymI1Gos1D54k96toyBl7t9IyzNKI3%2BKIBqCB%2FagL7ECFfMYUrx0BZuLlJ1CYyOFN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iCVoA%2FvELm6bZOu0GfHI2ey%2B%2F0g%2Bf17kSIiwf55LovnWY0w5juOdTHd0ioS8UIn6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kodmk9EDuGf2XuIhH4BmBfFHCDFKpfC8tUyzkk4vuMtyzZq0l%2BagsAVuR3bJ%2BYJz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P4a0wicS%2B9OZhviqDuvImY0vb83X3xRFFTdywbb8WM6VzGGQtJmf5ZunLCpC6Nk4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJV1b4dHvqPv3SwKKV822L1NNH4jsjT8cVGy84VWVb%2FtJQV%2Fblf%2BV3VVHZ5V3XrB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YOBz5ZKPFeKYg%2FuKLmjnI5mAPnOWekYLcloO60Dlm1xTGIZcgDzKeDK77W4Nfial
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Mr5nrXxAZuAaFCuYQoSm3VJ4N%2B5lvwF9PsxVt1uyLo9tB4zMZ59NUxIpCN4113x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z1Lr6OThHVJ1yfz2gGTrVRMbtIJYtCqoM0q4BihIlWRHNIDWXFFrdiSvIArhOMbY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FQ6lCJheKhexzrQrsxrq1D5rDEgt9ZYAYH%2BOS4UWB2trp3WIfG5SARH61ziVM9QY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KREmIEVpgDK5kp6eIXvY1FcT9cINzBMPzPTHnBdgPj%2BqDkwZMTHz23B%2FotPMcm7k
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hXxw%2FvWyC6xtxdZsDbM1v0HunWBTtaKryxcABwDJ%2FMp%2F8hp0zXg0YjVgHvUwiRuS


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/07/2023 09:10
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

51601570 555000  PRINTING AND BI                   410           0         410         410.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601570 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   300           0         300         286.78          12.67            .55   99.8%

     TOTAL WATER REVENUE OFFICE                 75,662           0      75,662      46,355.66         642.00      28,664.34   62.1%

     TOTAL WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                     0           0           0     775,662.32     130,755.70    -906,418.02  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -7,686,468           0  -7,686,468  -2,451,150.32            .00  -5,235,317.68
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    7,686,468           0   7,686,468   3,226,812.64     130,755.70   4,328,899.66

47 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FR1SDVx92uleCC%2B%2BwiZ6a3U0lzX%2BtVwgwfyJLrqa0JY8nlUUEdHlp4c6rXdn%2Bn9v
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OfcZyupdPxOl2lVAfucRRsSGgvNouVyg7mQWb5R2m9WqVg%2FN3E3rToVVCLrIse2K


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 02/07/2023 09:10
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 08

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0     775,662.32     130,755.70    -906,418.02  100.0%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Darcy Landry **                                           

48 


	Utility Advisory Board January 9, 2023
	5:30pm
	MEMBERS PRESENT
	OTHERS PRESENT
	MINUTES
	2. Approval of December 12, 2022 Minutes
	3. Appeals
	Mr. Boudreau made a motion to abate 12 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total of $89.16 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously.
	Mr. Barnes made a motion to abate 24 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total of $178.32 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Boudreau seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously.
	3.5 283 Chesley Hill Rd. – Matt Parker
	Mr. Barnes made a motion to deny this appeal since it was received late, per Ordinance 260-19A the appellant shall file an appeal to the UB office in writing proper to the payment due date.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Boudreau, the motion passed u...
	3.6 23 Kendall St. – Beau & Samantha Rodgerson

	4. Financials
	5. Adjournment:
	Mr. Barnes made a motion to adjourn at 6:06 pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Boudreau. The motion passed unanimously.



